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Completed in 1992 as a historic tax credit development in partnership

with the Indiana Housing & Community Development Authority,
National Park Service, Historic Preservation and City of South Bend,
Historic Dunbar Corner was completed by South Bend Heritage
Foundation as one of the first affordable rental housing tax credit
developments in the City. The million dollar project includes the
renovation of seven historic homes built circa 1898. The homes had fallen
[ into disrepair and were absentee owned rental properties that were
causing a negative impact of the neighborhood. Today, Historic Dunbar

*

® ® Corner has been combined with West Washington Homes to form
HOW THE TOUR WORKS: 5 ol Washington-Dunbar Homes within the South Bend Heritage rental
P ° portfolio. Historic Dunbar Corner contains 15 rental apartments ranging

: . from one to three bedroom units.
. Tours are free and ongoing from
1p.m.to5p.m. :
e O
* St. Paul's Memorial Church

. Open to the public and all ages. 1001 West Calfax Avenue

574.234.6940 - stpaulsmemorial.com
* St. Paul’s is aglow and this historic gem is ready for the holidays. Completed

* Please be reSpethL” of these i in 1903, the church is designed in the 15th century English Gothic style. It

p rivate |y-owned historic homes and was a gift to the congregation from Clement Studebaker and his wife Ann.
AT The church windows and skylights are stunning one-of-a-kind art glass works

buildi g el the “tOU r,and the created by Germany’s Mayer and Company. Each window throughout the

personal possessions, furniture, etc. church tells a biblical story with a series of 13 windows portraying the life of

that are inside them. The owners Jesus. St. Paul’s also contains one of the largest pipe organs in South Bend,

would a reciate if tour participants which has just been beautifully rebuile by Berghaus Pipe Organ Company of
u X PP o P P Bellwood, IL, with front pipes freshly covered in gold leaf, and a sound

refrained from sitting on the beds,

visiting closed off doors/sections, or

any other disruptive actions.

quality no one who has been a part of this church in the past has experi-
enced. The ancient baptismal font dates from the 12th century and is
believed to have been created by Roman marble workers; it may be the oldest
baptismal font in the United States still in use. The Wesley Pulpit, located
* inside the sanctuary, is an exact model of John Wesley’s original pulpit
located in the City Road Chapel in London, England. Visitors will be
serenaded by holiday music on the new pipe organ throughout the day.

« While there will be guides at *
some locations, most of the tour

is self-guided.

. No reservations required.

. You are welcome to drive or
walk the route.

. There is no particular order. Feel free
to visit just one or all of the locations.

for the

HOLIDAYS

. For further details call Downtown
South Bend, Inc. at 574.282.1110.
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The Oliver Inn
()

The Warner House

Taylor House

The Bowman House

Notre Dame Center for Civic
Innovation

Washington Dunbar Corner

St. Paul's Memorial Church




o Remedy Building

404 West Washington Street

574.633.7537 - denolfs.com
‘The Remedy Building was built in 1895 as the office and headquar-
ters of the South Bend Remedy Company, a mail order pharmaceuti-
cals house. This lovely Queen Anne style building is embellished with
garlands, sea shells, egg and dart and other decorative motifs. The
building was originally constructed on LaSalle Avenue near Lafayette
and was moved in 1988 to the corner of William and Colfax.
Threatened again in 2000 it was relocated to its current site and
restored by Indiana Landmarks. The Remedy Building now houses
De Nolf's Barbershop.

e Tippecanoe Place

620 West Washington Street

574.234.9077 - tippe.com
Tippecanoe Place mansion has a rich and colorful history. Built by
famed industrialist Clem Studebaker from 1886-1889, the grand home
has four main levels totaling 40 rooms and 20 fireplaces and is the
embodiment of everything great wealth in the late 1800s could suggest.
'The 26,000 square-foot mansion was designed by Henry Cobb and
built by local craftsmen. Work on Tippecanoe Place was completed in
1889 at a total cost of $250,000. The massive walls are made of local
granite fieldstone, and the many broad porches are paved with tile and
supported by stone pillars. The mansion, however, was to be more than
simply a monument to the architecture and craftsmanship of the
period. It would serve as the setting for many lavish parties, weddings,

and balls.

Today Tippecanoe Place, the restaurant, indulges clientele in grand
cuisine and noble wine - all within an atmosphere of unparalleled
ambiance at the heart of the South Bend business and social scene. Join
them for self-guided tours of the mansion throughout the day and
make reservations to attend Sunday brunch from 10 a.m. until 2 p.m.
Sunday Brunch with Santa Claus at Tippecanoe Place takes place Dec.
4,11, & 18. Call for brunch reservations.

The Oliver Inn

630 West Washington Street

5742324545 - oliverinncom
Step inside for an enchanting glimpse of Christmas at the turn of the
century. The Victorian romance of this home reflects the lives and times
of one of South Bend’s most famous families, the Olivers. James Oliver
built the house in 1886 as a gift to his daughter, Josephine Oliver Ford,
“for a $1.00 and love.” This beautiful one of a kind, Queen Anne home
was designed for entertaining. The downstairs rooms are spacious and
inviting with its seven fireplaces and original Waterford crystal sconces.
The Oliver Inn is a great place for a weekend getaway, visiting
out-of-town guests, or an intimate party.

For more information visit

or call

The Warner House
710 West Washington Street

‘The Warner House was built in 1873 for David and Martha Warner
and their family. David Warner was a highly-respected businessman
who made many contributions to the progress of South Bend in its
carly days. After farming in the county for fifteen years he moved his
family to the city, first owning a grocery business, then later shifting
to the sale of agricultural implements. Mr. Warner also built and
owned several commercial and residential properties in South Bend.
Ownership of the Warner House remained in the family for three
generations. The exterior of the home was designed in the Italianate
style, and the ornate Queen Anne Victorian-style porch was added
in 1890. The interior of the home boasts grand twelve foot ceilings, a
gorgeous slate fireplace, and beautiful trim and woodwork made of
rare old-growth poplar, much of which is in the process of being
stripped of paint and restored. The current owners, Kerry and Karen
Joseph, are putting lots of love and care into several home
restoration projects. You can follow their progress on Instagram at

@blueladyofthebend.

Taylor House

724 West Washington Street
Prominent South Bend architects Austin and Shambleau designed
this bungalow styled home in 1904 for James N. Taylor and his
family. Mr. Taylor was the secretary with the Indiana Lumber and
Manufacturing Company which may account for the fine materials
and craftsmanship of this home. The exterior of the home has a
sweep style roof, cedar shingles separated by a quarter round bead,
single hung windows with diagonal paned transoms above and
Classical Revival front and side porches with Corinthian columns.
The interior is a blend of Colonial Revival and Prairie style
elements with a traditional colonial stairway, red mahogany pocket
doors and trim in the dining room, a Prairie style parlor with
quarter sawn oak trim and four fireplaces. Anne Mannix and Rich
Williams purchased this home in 1994.

Washington-Dunbar
corner is located at
the corner of W.
Colfax and N. Walnut
St, approx .3 miles
west.

The Bowman House

920 W. Washington
The Bowman house is a 1902 Queen Anne Free Classic. It was designed
by South Bend architects George W. Freyermuth and R. Vernon Maurer,
and constructed by Charles Martin. Designated a local landmark by the
Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County,
the home stood at 524 N. Lafayette Street from 1902 to 1979. The home
was built for Luzetta Fox Bowman, the widow of David Bowman whose
family was among the earliest settlers in St. Joseph County. She lived
there with her son and daughter-in-law, John and Margaret Bowman,
whose portraits still hang in the parlor, and their two sons. Margaret
remained in the home with her youngest son until her death in 1978.

In 1978, the South Bend Medical Foundation purchased the house and
donated it to South Bend Heritage, which offered it for sale for the cost of
moving it. On Nov. 20, 1979, its new owners, Patrick Moon and Peggy
Maure, watched the 180-ton structure make its one-mile journey to W.
Washington Street. The couple worked meticulously to restore the home
over many years, notably preserving the fieldstone porch and rebuilding it
exactly as it had been. The home’s interior retains many original details,
including woodwork, stained glass, light switches, chandeliers, maid’s call
box, butler’s pantry, carriage stepping stone, and room keys. In 2016,
Patrick Moon sold the home to its current residents

Notre Dame Center

for Civic Innovation

1045 West Washington Street

574.631.3249 - civicinnovation.nd.edu
Visit the national historic building known as the Notre Dame Center for
Civic Innovation (CCI) as they host a children's gallery walk, as well as
their very first Holiday Market. Enjoy visiting Santa, holiday decor, art,
and vendors as you sip on a warm beverage. The historic building was
erected in 1925 as the Children’s Dispensary, before it became the Hansel
Community Center, followed by the Notre Dame Center for Arts and
Culture in 2012. The Notre Dame College of Engineering's Center for
Civic Innovation moved into the building in 2019. They collaborate to
meet community needs and advance the greater good through research,
innovation, and technology. CCI also houses Educational Children's
Programming that offers the community an experience of inspirational
education through art and design thinking.
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